

From: David Peterson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 08, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0012-EX-CM-2019

---

Message:

The following information is provided as per FCC OET instructions to Fenix Group dated 7FEB19:

"What are the frequency bands and locations that you would like to add to the experiment? Please list all of them on your purpose of modification."

Location: Aberdeen, NC

Bands: 2, 4, 5, 8

Location: Yuma, AZ (Yuma Proving Grounds)

Bands: 2, 4, 5, 8

Location: Tularosa, NM (Jornada Research Institute)

Bands: 2, 4, 5, 8

Location: Chantilly, VA (Fenix Group Headquarters)

Bands: 2, 4, 5, 8

Please let us know if you require further information. Thank you.